Olivia Dias

St NE

Follow Up Flag: Follow up Flag Status: Flagged

Comment from CANDO:

CANDO supports approval of the proposed affordable housing project, per the vote at the July 2020 meeting.

From the July minutes:

The board heard a presentation by DevNW CEO Erin Dey and Emily Reiman, Director of Real Estate Development, on the revised plan to develop the Evergreen Presbyterian Church property at the corner of D and Cottage Streets, border of CANDO and Grant, inside Grant. The property is on the market because of the prohibitive cost of making the church building ADA-accessible and other needed upgrades. The basic plan is to provide ~20 smallish (studio/1BR) units of affordable housing while maintaining the building exteriors as conditions of approval of any rezone, except as needed to comply with ADA/safety standards (a rezone of the property is needed). Funding sources require affordable rents be maintained for a minimum of 20 years. DevNW currently rents an office in CANDO at 437 Union Street NE. DevNW is recognized by the City of Salem as a Community Housing Development Organization. A 3d-party traffic study concluded the development will not increase traffic. The original plan was to convert the manse/parsonage into an office for DevNW. The plan was revised in response to objections from the Grant neighborhood association board (GNA) and the City Council. GNA indicated at its July 9 meeting that it will oppose the revised plan as well.

All board members present reside within a few blocks of the proposed development. Comments included concerns that GNA still opposes the project, and that the GNA isn't representative of the neighborhood feeling on the project. Rebekah Engle stated that all the people she knows in the area directly around her apartment building are very supportive of the project. The board recognized the acute need in the neighborhood for smaller (studio/1BR) residential units.

Sarah Owens CANDO Secretary/Treasurer

From: Shelby Guizar <SGuizar@cityofsalem.net>
Sent: Wednesday, August 19, 2020 10:26 AM
To: Shelby Guizar <SGuizar@cityofsalem.net>
Cc: Olivia Dias <ODias@cityofsalem.net>
Subject: Request for Comments - Case No. CPC-NPC-ZC-SPR-ADJ-DR20-03 for 905 & 925 Cottage St NE

Hello,

The Request for Comments for Comprehensive Plan Map Amendment, Neighborhood Plan Change, Zone Change, Site Plan Review, Adjustment, and Design Review Case NoCPC-NPC-ZC-SPR-ADJ-DR20-03 for 905 & 925 Cottage St NE is attached for your information. Comments are due **Wednesday, September 2, 2020 by 5:00 p.m.**

Application Summary: A consolidated application to change the Comprehensive Plan Map Designation, Neighborhood Plan Change, and Zone Change of an approximately 0.30-acre land area from Single Family Residential with RS (Single Family Residential) zoning to Multiple Family with RH (Residential High-Rise) zoning, including a Class 3 Site Plan Review, Class 1 Design Review, and five Class 2 Adjustments for the development of 19 multi-family units.

Please direct questions or comments to the CASE MANAGER:

Olivia Dias oDias@cityofsalem.net 503-540-2343

Thank you,

Shelby Guizar Administrative Analyst City of Salem | Community Development Department 555 Liberty St SE, Suite 305, Salem, OR 97301 <u>sguizar@cityofsalem.net</u> | 503-540-2315 <u>Facebook</u> | <u>Twitter</u> | <u>LinkedIn</u> | <u>YouTube</u> | <u>CityofSalem.net</u>

--

You received this message because you are subscribed to the Google Groups "CandoBoard" group. To unsubscribe from this group and stop receiving emails from it, send an email to <u>candoboard+unsubscribe@googlegroups.com</u>. To view this discussion on the web visit <u>https://groups.google.com/d/msgid/candoboard/DM5PR05MB3002A87C1AFC64B8A222BDDC935D0%40DM5PR05MB3</u> 002.namprd05.prod.outlook.com.